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From: Powell, Brian
To: Harward, Sonya
Subject: Fw: Saint Anthony’s Church Road
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:41:17 AM

From: Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Clyde, Barry <Barry.Clyde@louisvilleky.gov>; Irvin, Stella
<Stella.Irvin@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Stewart, Amy <Amy.Stewart@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Saint Anthony’s Church Road
 
We will accept the funding.
 
Thanks,
 
Matthew R. Haines, PE
Engineering Supervisor
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets

444 South 5th Street, 4th Floor
Louisville KY 40202
502 574 3883 (D) I 502 528 5973 (C) I 502 574 4129 (F)
 

From: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Clyde, Barry <Barry.Clyde@louisvilleky.gov>; Irvin, Stella
<Stella.Irvin@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Stewart, Amy <Amy.Stewart@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Saint Anthony’s Church Road
 
Matthew, 
 
The Clerk's office requests an email from Public Works that specifically states that the
department will accept the $5,280 for this beautification project. If you will please respond to
this email in the affirmative, we will fund this project. 
 
Thank you,
 

Brian Powell
Legislative Assistant
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